- RE: ASSIST TO CANCEL THE CLAIM SLA8988A / 2184879564SG

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang, Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
Sent:  28/05/2020 12:59:57 pm

Hi Veron,

Kindly assist to submit your Adjuster Invoice using the “Disable” button and revert back to us once done.

Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)

AlIG

Claims Adjuster I

Auto Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002215
Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 4:20 PM

To: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ASSIST TO CANCEL THE CLAIM

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

This mail is associated with :
*SLA8988A (2184879564SG)
oD
Feb 27 2020 1:45PM
[YAP YONG THI]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that vehicle convert to direct settlement. (AlG ref: 49935372635G).
Kindly assist to cancel the claim in Merimen.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : VERON CHEN (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)
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